
                                                                                                                                                   

            
Office of the Town Clerk 

Diane M. Wilhelm   
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Registrar of Vital Statistics   Records Management Officer         Marriage Officer 
   
TO: Supervisor Jens-Smith, Councilpersons Wooten, Giglio, Hubbard, Kent, Mary Ann 

Tague, Town Attorney, RVAC 
 
FROM: Julie O’Neill, Deputy Town Clerk 
 
DATE: August 1, 2018 
 
RE: Open Bid Report for 2017 or Newer Tahoe First Responder Vehicle   
 
 
3 bids were received and opened on August 1, 2018 at 2:00pm. 
 
Eagle Chevrolet        $58,200.00 
1330 Old Country Road 
Riverhead NY  11901 
631 727-1100 ext 1342 
Jdahl@eagleautomall.com 
*Cashier’s Check Enclosed 
 
L.I. Proliner Inc.       $61,930.00 
18 Peconic Avenue 
Medford NY  11763 
631 447-9558 
bgeorgiou@prolinerrescue.com 
*Cashier’s Check Enclosed 
 
Hendrickson Fire & Rescue Equipment, Inc.   $69,995.00 
140 Hoffman Lane       
Islandia NY  11749 
631 427-6276 
arich@hendricksonfire.com 
*Bid Bond Enclosed 
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